

From: Bert Peverini
Sent: Thur 10/6/2011 12:21:57 PM
Subject: RE: ARL - RABS survey

Second thought on this. When I went through this I could not find similar# for Weston and terminals. I.e. Union/Pearson x%, Bloor 30%, Weston y%. I did a word search but was not able to find these. Do you recall seeing these?

From: Daniel Haufschild
Sent: Wed 10/5/2011 9:28 PM
To: Bert Peverini
Subject: Re: ARL - RABS survey

Got a chance to review and issues with their numbers

Main problem is that it is totally disconnected from Exclusion per Committee Direction ridership

30% from bloor is everyone who said they would use it Exclusion per Committee Direction

Our report says 16% but happily our capture rate is 53% for the zone around bloor so maybe their is connection

Sent from my BlackBerry

From: Daniel Haufschild
To: Bert Peverini
Sent: Wed Oct 05 14:29:27 2011
Subject: RE: ARL - RABS survey

Thanks, bert, i am looking at it now.

From: Bert Peverini
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 1:17 PM
To: Daniel Haufschild
Subject: ARL - RABS survey

Daniel:

I've gone through the presentation once. I can give you some impressions from an initial overview but would need sometime to get into the +/-130 pages of stats that are presented and compare them with SDG results.

Overall impressions:

1) Bloor finding seems high but can not explain why 30% as opposed to SDG's 16% beyond it likely being related to SDG's quantitative method for factoring travel time using a TTC connection vs a stated preference that perhaps does not account for the transfer and wait times between modes, double ticketing, long walk to the ARIL platform ...

2) **Exclusion per Committee Direction**

Exclusion per Committee Direction

4) SDG should review this thoroughly and provide some feed back based on their work.

5) It would be desirable to sit through a detailed presentation of this deck to gain a better understanding of the survey.

Above is not very detailed but best I can do at this point given time available and complexity of the two studies. Call me if you have a few minutes later to day if you wish to discuss. Email me before you call, account I'm expecting to be on the phone re a couple of personal items. 905 681 6155

Re tomorrow's meeting on this topic - I'm unable to attend via phone account my second post operative assessment with the surgeon. Anything after 12:00 is not workable with me.

BertP